
 
 

 
 

 

CABINET MEMBER SIGNING 
 

Friday, 15th October, 2021, 1.30 pm   
 
Members: Councillors Mike Hakata 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

3. PHILIP LANE CS1 - CYCLING IMPROVEMENT SCHEME, N15  (PAGES 1 - 
14) 
 

Felicity Foley, Committees Manager 
Tel – 020 8489 2919 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email – felicity.foley@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Fiona Alderman 
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Thursday, 07 October 2021 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Report for:  Cabinet Member Signing 
 
Title: Philip Lane CS1 - Cycling Improvement scheme, N15 
 
Report  
authorised by:  Mark Stevens, Assistant Director Direct Services 

 
Lead Officers: Simi Shah, Group Engineer Traffic and Parking  
  Simi.shah@haringey.gov,uk 
   

Ward(s) affected: Bruce Grove / Tottenham Green 
 
Report for Key/Non-Key Decision: Non-key decision  
 
1 Describe the issue under consideration  
 
1.1 To report on the feedback of the statutory consultation carried out from 16 July to 

18 August 2021 on proposals to carry out further improvements to the Cycle 
Superhighway Route 1 (CS1) along Philip Lane, N15. 

 
1.2 To seek approval to proceed to implementation, having considered responses 

received to the statutory consultation.  
 
2 Cabinet Member Introduction 

 
2.1 N/A 
 
3 Recommendations 

 
It is recommended that that the Cabinet Member for Environment, Transport and 
the Climate Emergency approves the implementation of the Philip Lane CS1 
cycling improvement scheme N15 which includes safe crossing provision for 
cyclists at:  

(a) Philip Lane’s junction with Jansons Road and Napier Road; and 
(b) Philip Lane’s junction with Arnold Road and Town Hall Approach;  

and improvements along Philip Lane between these two junctions, as set out under 
6.7 below. 
 

4 Reasons for decisions  
 
4.1 The Council is required to consider the feedback received during the Statutory 

Notification period, in particular any objections to proposals, prior to proceeding to 
implementation.  The proposals are aimed at providing safe crossings for cyclists 
using the CS1 route but will also benefit pedestrians. 

 
5 Alternative options considered 
 
5.1 None. 
6 Background Information  
       

Page 1 Agenda Item 3

mailto:Simi.shah@haringey.gov,uk
mailto:Simi.shah@haringey.gov,uk


6.1 Encouraging more people to cycle is a vital part of Haringey Council’s plan to tackle 
congestion, improve air quality, promote physical activity, and improve 
accessibility. Its commitment includes promoting cycling as a serious transport 
alternative and, with the continuing growth in numbers of people who cycle, the 
need for safe cycling infrastructure is recognised. 

 
6.2 Following concerns expressed about cyclist safety along the CS1 route on Philip 

Lane, Haringey Council - in liaison with Transport for London (TfL) - is proposing 
to introduce additional measures along this route which will improve cyclists’ safety 
and accessibility. 

 
6.3 Special interest groups are considered at the design stage of cycling schemes to 

ensure the infrastructure is accessible to all regardless of age, gender, ethnicity or 
disability and follow set guidelines, including the London Cycling Design Standard 
(LCDS) and Local Transport Note, LTN 1/20. These guidelines set out the 
comprehensive national standard for the design of cycle infrastructure by following 
core principles.  The standards help to mitigate the risk of discrimination by 
providing guidance that allows for the assessment of all road users and delivering 
high quality cycle infrastructure that benefits all. 

 
6.4 The Equality Act 2010 requires public sector authorities to comply with the Public 

Sector Equality Duty in carrying out their functions. This includes making 
reasonable adjustments to the existing built environment to ensure the design of 
infrastructure is accessible to all. The scheme has been designed with these 
requirements considered and incorporates measures such as signage and the use 
of corduroy paving to delineate and highlight shared use areas.  

 
6.5 The proposal has been assessed by TfL prior to funding being allocated for the 

scheme to be progressed. Following TfL approval, the proposal has undergone an 
independent road safety audit which did not identify any significant issues.   

 
6.6 These works are designed to generally improve the conditions for cyclists travelling 

along Philip Lane, but particularly the right turn and north/south cycle movements 
at the Napier Road/Jansons Road, and Arnold Road/Town Hall Approach 
junctions.  

 
6.7 The main elements of the proposals are listed below. 
 

Philip Lane junction with Jansons Road and Napier Road 

 Removal of the existing zebra crossing east of Napier Road.  

 Widening the footway along Philip Lane south side and introducing a new parallel 
crossing west of Napier Road. A parallel crossing is a combined pedestrian and 
cycle crossing. 

 Creation of a shared space for pedestrians and cyclists at the Napier Road and 
Jansons Road junctions. 

 Removal of the central island at Jansons Road and providing a raised entry 
treatment. 

 Removal of one resident permit holder parking space from Janson Road. 
 

Philip Lane junction with Arnold Road and Town Hall Approach: 

Page 2



 Introduction of a new parallel crossing on Philip Lane on the west side of the 
Town Hall Approach junction.   

 Introduction of a raised entry treatment with footway buildout on Arnold Road at 
its junction with Philip Lane. 

 Upgrade of the existing zebra crossing on Town Hall Approach to a parallel 
crossing. 

 Removal of the two existing central islands on Philip Lane at the Town Hall 
Approach junction 

 Provision of a dedicated off-road cycle link at the junction of Philip Lane and Town 
Hall Approach. 
 

 Philip Lane between Napier Road and Arnold Road 

 Improve protection for cyclists using the mandatory cycle lanes between these 
two junctions by introducing double kerb blips.   

 Enhance protection for cyclists by replacing the existing wands and mini orcas 
(small units laid inside the cycle lane markings) with longer poles installed inside 
the cycle lanes. These will be provided at regular intervals providing a safe barrier 
between the cyclist and motor traffic. 

6.8      Ward Councillors were informed about the proposal on 6 July 2021. Councillors 
that responded were supportive of the scheme. 

 
6.9 Legal notices were distributed to properties in the vicinity of the proposals on 16th 

July 2021. A copy of the statutory consultation document is provided in Appendix 
A and a copy of the consultation boundary can be found in Appendix B. The 
notification letter was uploaded on the Council’s website. Legal notices were 
placed on-street and in the local newspaper. A copy of the legal notice is shown 
in Appendix C. 

 
6.10 The Council received four responses during the statutory consultation period, all 

in support of the scheme. The four responses also included suggestions to further 

enhance the scheme. Subject to approval, officers will consider these 

suggestions during the detailed design stage.  

 

7    Contribution to strategic outcomes 
 
7.1 It is important that the Council has safe, green travel to prevent the borough’s 

roads from being overrun by cars and to support active travel, which is 
the ambition of the Council, as laid out in its Borough Plan and Transport 
Strategy. The Philip Lane CS1 Cycling Improvement Scheme will support the 
objectives set out in these documents, as well as the wider initiatives to improve 
air quality and support the health of residents as per the Council’s Climate 
Change Action Plan.  

 
7.2    This project will improve safety and accessibility for cyclists using this area and 

thus encourage cycle usage in the borough. 
 
 
       Statutory Officers’ comments  
 

Page 3

https://www.haringey.gov.uk/local-democracy/policies-and-strategies/borough-plan
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/parking-roads-and-travel/travel/haringeys-transport-strategy
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/parking-roads-and-travel/travel/haringeys-transport-strategy
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/environment-and-waste/going-green/net-zero-carbon-haringey
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/environment-and-waste/going-green/net-zero-carbon-haringey


8 Comments of the Chief Financial Officer 
 
8.1 This report requests Cabinet Member approval for the implementation of 

proposed improvements to Cycle Superhighway route 1 – Philip Lane, outlined 
in section 3 and detailed under 6.7. The supply and installation of the proposed 
changes are estimated to cost £134k and this will be funded by TfL through the 
money secured from DfT. 

 
9. Comments of the Head of Legal Services and Governance 
 
9.1   Section 65 of the Highways Act 1980 permits highway authorities to provide 

 cycle tracks in or by the side of existing carriageway highways and to alter or 
 remove cycle tracks constructed by them. Section 66 permits highway 
 authorities to provide objects or structures on a highway for the purposes of 
 safeguarding persons using the highway, including users of cycle tracks. 

  
9.2  It is the view of legal services that what is being proposed and recommended 

within this report is in accordance with the law, as set out in this section. 
 

10 Equalities Comments  
 
10.1 The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act (2010) to 
 have due regard to the need to: 

 Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other 
conduct prohibited under the Act 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those 
protected characteristics and people who do not 

 Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics and 
people who do not.  

 
10.2 The installation of safe cycling infrastructure will allow for a greater range of 

Haringey residents to participate in active travel modes and benefit from the 
improved physical and mental health and wellbeing this can bring. At present, 
women, disabled people, the over 65s, and those at risk of deprivation are all 
underrepresented as cyclists. There is evidence which shows suppressed 
demand amongst these groups, whereby a significant proportion of those who do 
not currently cycle, would like to begin. The provision of safe cycle infrastructure 
has been recognised as one of the key enablers to redressing this imbalance. As 
such, this scheme represents an opportunity to advance equality of opportunity 
between people who share these protected characteristics, and people who do 
not.  

 
10.3 On the small sections of the scheme where there are areas of shared space 

between cyclists and pedestrians, these areas are delineated by tactile paving to 
highlight the shared use to visually impaired pedestrians. The design of the 
scheme has been approved by Transport for London, and undergone an 
independent road safety audit, which did not identify any significant issues. 

 
11 Use of Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Statutory consultation document  
Appendix B – Consultation area  

Page 4



Appendix C - Legal notice 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Environment and Neighbourhoods 

Ann Cunningham: Head of Highways and Parking 

 

  
                    14 July 2021 

Public and Statutory consultation 

Proposed improvements to Cycle Superhighway route 1 – Philip Lane 

Dear Resident or Business, 

We are proposing to carry out further improvements to the Cycle Superhighway Route 1 (CS1) along 
Philip Lane. 

These works are designed to generally improve conditions for cyclists travelling along Philip Lane, 
but particularly the right turn and north/south cycle movements at the Napier Road/Jansons Road, 
and Arnold Road/Town Hall Approach junctions.  

Encouraging more people to cycle is a vital part of Haringey Council’s plan to tackle congestion, 
improve air quality, promote physical activity, and improve accessibility.  

Our commitment includes promoting cycling as a serious transport alternative; and with the 
continuing growth in numbers of people who cycle, we recognise the need for safe cycling 
infrastructure. 

The main elements of the proposals are listed below and detailed on the plans provided.  

  

Location ‘A’ Philip Lane junction with Jansons Road and Napier Road: 

 Removal of the existing zebra crossing east of Napier Road.  

 Widening the footway along Philip Lane south side and introducing a new parallel crossing 
west of Napier Road. A parallel crossing is a combined pedestrian and cycle crossing. 

 Creation of a shared space for pedestrians and cyclists at the Napier Road and Jansons 
Road junctions. 

 Removal of central island at Jansons Road and providing a raised entry treatment. 

 Removal of one resident permit holder parking space from Janson Road. 

Location ’B’ Philip Lane junction with Arnold Road and Town Hall Approach: 

 Introduction of a new parallel crossing (a combined pedestrian and cycle crossing) on Philip 
Lane on the west side of the Town Hall Approach junction.   

 Introduction of a raised entry treatment with footway buildout on Arnold Road at its junction 
with Philip Lane. 

 Upgrade of the existing zebra crossing on Town Hall Approach to a parallel crossing. 

 Removal of the two existing central islands on Philip Lane at the Town Hall Approach junction 

 Provision of dedicated off-road cycle link at the junction of Philip Lane and Town Hall 
Approach. 

In addition to the two junctions, we are proposing to improve protection for cyclists using the 
mandatory cycle lanes between these two junctions. These sections will require double kerb blip 
restrictions to ensure no waiting or loading takes place.  Two pay by phone parking bays located at 
Greyhound Road will help local shops with their loading and unloading activities. Protection for 
cyclists will be provided by replacing the existing wand and mini orcas (small units laid inside the 
cycle lane markings) with longer poles installed inside the cycle lanes. These will be provided at 
regular intervals providing a safe barrier between the cyclist and motor traffic. 

Page 7



This letter marks the start of a five-week public consultation during which we welcome your views 
on the proposals. Please provide these using the enclosed Freepost feedback card or email your 
views to us at frontline.consultation@haringey.gov.uk.  

At the same time, the statutory consultation on the proposed changes (legal process whereby the 
proposals are advertised in the local newspapers) will begin on 14 July and provides a 35-day period 
for anyone wishing to object to the proposals.  You can do this by emailing 
traffic.orders@haringey.gov.uk providing reasons for your objection.  
 

Please ensure that your response including any objections to the proposals reach us as soon as 
possible and no later than 18 August 2021.   

 

If you have any specific questions on the scheme, please contact 
frontline.consultation@haringey.gov.uk  

 
Thank you for your interest and we look forward to hearing from you.  
 

Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 

Highways and Parking 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Highways and Parking 
Level 1 South, River Park House 
225 High Road, Wood Green 
London N22 8HQ 
 
020 8489 1000 
 
 
www.haringey.gov.uk 

Page 8

mailto:frontline.consultation@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:traffic.orders@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:frontline.consultation@haringey.gov.uk


BUS STO
P

BUS STO
P

BUS STO
P

BUS
STOP

BUS
STOP

NO ENTRY

NO ENTRY

C
A

R
 C

LU
B

 O
N

LY

C
A

R
 C

LU
B

 O
N

LY

SLOW

SLO
W

NO ENTRY

SLOW

D
IS

A
B

LE
D

LOOK RIGHT

LOOK RIGHT

LOOK LEFT

LOOK LEFT

LOOK RIGHT

LOOK LEFT

D
IS

A
B

LE
D

D
IS

A
B

LE
D

STO
P

BUS

STOP
BUSSTOP
BUSKEEP

CLEAR

STO
P

BUS

KEEP
CLEAR

KEEP
CLEAR

STO
P

BUS

STOP
BUSSTOP
BUSKEEP

CLEAR

STO
P

BUS

KEEP
CLEAR

KEEP
CLEAR

STAND BUS

BUS
STAND

LC

LC

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

ZB

ZB

T

ZB

SP

B

SP

S

P

S

P

S

P

KLB

KLB

KLB

B

B

SP SP

ZB

SP

Fried C
hicken Takeaw

ay

C
harlie's C

afe

M
ini M

arket

G
reen C

lean W
indow

s

KLB

KLB

KLB

KLB

B

B

B

B

B

B

SP

ZB

ZB

LC

B

London Bus G
arage

B

LC

S

P

LC

C

1

ZB

LC

SP

SP

SP

B

BUS SHELTER

B

U

S

 S

H

E

LTE

R

ONE
WAY

C

S

1

C

S

1

C
S

1

C
S

1

C
S

1

C

S
1

C

S

1

C

S

1

C

S

1

C
S

1

C
S

1

C
S

1

C
S

1

C
S

1

C
S

1

C
S

1

C
S

1

C
S

1

C
S

1

BUS STOP

BUS STOP

BUS
STOP

BUS
STOP

P

P

LP

P

P

P

LP

P

LP

LP

P
age 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
16.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
16.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
16.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
MH CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
GREYHOUND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
WINCHELSEA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
CLYDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
ARNOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
RBP

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
IRF 1.1H

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
IRF 1.1H

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
IRF 1.1H

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
544

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
640.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
2605

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
2605

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
816

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
816

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
616

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
661A

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
2141

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
616

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
516

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
616

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
616

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
512.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
663

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
663

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
652

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
652

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
640.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
973.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
954.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
616

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
640.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
2602.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
638

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
ADVANCED WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
638

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
544

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
2602.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
667

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
JANSONS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
RBP

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
504.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
609

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
879

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
2113.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
2608

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
7014

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
652

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
642.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
545

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
546

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
504.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
609

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
879

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
2113.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
2608

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
7014

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
652

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
642.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
George Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
George Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
PHILIP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
STOWE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
JANSONS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
WINCHELSEA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
LOXWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
1 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
160a

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
1to9

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
21 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
1 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
ARNOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
ARNOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
PHILIP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
Tottenham Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
399

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
401

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
99a

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
383a

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
387

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
365

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
363

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
385

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
383

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
Ingleborough Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
1 to 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
391

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
62 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
71 to 76

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
Library Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
TOWN HALL APPROACH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
Holy Trinity

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
The Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
C of E School

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
Holy Trinity

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
312

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
316

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
(Infants' Annexe)

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
Tottenham Green Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
The College of

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
North East

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
London

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Laseron

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
1 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
2a 2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
PHILIP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
NAPIER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
ARNOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
ARNOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
PHILIP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
TOWN HALL APPROACH



T
his page is intentionally left blank



SLO
W

Fried C
hicken Takeaw

ay

C
harlie's C

afe

M
ini M

arket

G
reen C

lean W
indow

s

KLB

KLB

KLB

KLB

B

B

B

B

B

B

SP

ZB

ZB

LC

B

B

S

P

C

1

ZB

LC

SP

SP

SP

B

NO ENTRY

SLOW

D
IS

A
B

LE
D

LOOK RIGHT

LOOK LEFT

LC

LC

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

ZB

ZB

T

ZB

S

P

B

S

P

S

P

S

P

S

P

KLB

KLB

KLB

B

B

S
P S

P

ZB

SP

BUS STO
P

BUS STO
P

BUS
STOP

BUS
STOP

NO ENTRY

NO ENTRY

C
A

R
 C

LU
B

 O
N

LY

C
A

R
 C

LU
B

 O
N

LY

SLOW

SLO
W

NO ENTRY

SLOW

D
IS

A
B

LE
D

LOOK RIGHT

LOOK RIGHT

LOOK LEFT

LOOK LEFT

LOOK RIGHT

LOOK LEFT

D
IS

A
B

LE
D

D
IS

A
B

LE
D

STO
P

BUS

STOP
BUSSTOP
BUSKEEP

CLEAR

KEEP
CLEAR

STO
P

BUS

STOP
BUSSTOP
BUSKEEP

CLEAR

KEEP
CLEAR

LC

LC

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

ZB

ZB

T

ZB

S

P

B

S

P

S

P

S

P

S

P

KLB

KLB

KLB

B

B

S
P SP

ZB

SP

Fried C
hicken Takeaw

ay

C
harlie's C

afe

M
ini M

arket

G
reen C

lean W
indow

s

KLB

KLB

KLB

KLB

B

B

B

B

B

B

SP

ZB

ZB

LC

B

London Bus G
arage

B

LC

C

1

ZB

SP

SP

SP

B

Existing Zebra

crossing to be

removed

New shared use

footway to allow

Cyclist to cross

Philip Lane

Proposed new

CS1 North-South

route for Cyclist

Proposed new  parallel

Zebra crossing (combined

Pedestrian and Cycle

crossing) on the extended

raised table

Realignment

of Jansons

road junction

Kerb realignment

to assist CS1

North-South route

for Cyclist

One parking space (5m) to

be removed and waiting

and No Loading restriction

extended

Existing islands

to be removed

LOCATION 'A'

See enlarged view LOCATION 'B'

See enlarged view

Proposed No Loading at

any time (waiting already

restricted) and provision

of TM poles along existing

mandatory cycle lanes

between two junctions

LOCATION 'A'

Enlarged view  -  Not to scale

LOCATION 'B'

Enlarged view  -  Not to scale

Existing Zebra crossing to

be converted to parallel

Zebra crossing (combined

Pedestrian and Cyclist

crossing)

Proposed new CS1

North-South route

for Cyclists

Proposed new

parallel Zebra

crossing (combined

Pedestrian and

Cyclist crossing)

Existing central

islands to be

removed

Kerb realignment to

assist CS1 North-South

route for Cyclist

Raised entry

treatment with

realigned route for

cyclist

PHILIP LANE - CYCLE SUPERHIGHWAY ROUTE 1

PROPOSED CYCLING IMPROVEMENTS

New shared use

footway to allow

Cyclist to cross

Philip lane

No Loading

restrictions added to

existing No waiting

restrictions

Extend No waiting restriction

to match the proposed kerb

realignemnt (12.5m) and add

No Loading restrictions

P
age 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
544

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
RBP

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
2608

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
7014

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
652

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
642.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
2608

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
7014

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
652

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
642.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
PHILIP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
ARNOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
TOWN HALL APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
IRF 1.1H

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
IRF 1.1H

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
IRF 1.1H

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
954.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
616

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
640.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
2602.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
638

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
ADVANCED WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
638

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
544

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
2602.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
JANSONS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
PHILIP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
NAPIER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
16.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
16.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
16.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
MH CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
BB

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
GREYHOUND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
WINCHELSEA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
CLYDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
ARNOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
RBP

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
IRF 1.1H

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
IRF 1.1H

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
IRF 1.1H

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
544

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
640.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
2605

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
2605

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
816

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
816

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
616

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
661A

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
2141

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
616

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
516

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
616

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
616

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
512.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
663

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
663

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
652

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
652

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
640.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
973.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
954.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
616

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
640.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
2602.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
638

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
ADVANCED WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
674

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
638

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
544

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
661.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
2602.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
667

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
660.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
JANSONS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
RBP

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
504.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
609

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
879

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
2113.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
2608

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
7014

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
652

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
642.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
504.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
609

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
879

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
2113.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
2608

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
7014

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
652

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
642.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
PHILIP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
STOWE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
JANSONS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
160a

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
21 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
1 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
ARNOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
PHILIP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
99a

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
Holy Trinity

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
CS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
PHILIP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
NAPIER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
ARNOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
ARNOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
PHILIP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
TOWN HALL APPROACH



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Public Notice  

 
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO CYCLE SUPER HIGHWAY 1 – PHILIP LANE N15 

The Haringey (Free Parking Places, Loading Places and Waiting, Loading and Stopping 
Restrictions) (Amendment No.***) Order 202* 

The Haringey (Charged-For Parking Places) (Amendment No. ***) Order 202* 
 

T31 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Haringey, under section 23 of the Road 
Traffic Regulation Act 1984 proposes to alter the Pedestrian Crossing facilities, under section 65 Highways 
Act 1980 to convert an existing footway to shared use footway cycleway, under section 90a and 90c of the 
Highways Act 1980 and the Highways (Road Humps) Regulations 1999 to introduce a raised speed table 
and to make the above mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49, 51 and 124 of and Part IV of 
Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended. 
 
The proposed alterations to pedestrian crossings includes:  
1. The existing Zebra Crossing on Philip Lane N15 outside No.124 is to be removed. 
2. A new parallel crossing is proposed on Philip Lane N15 located outside No.128 with the centre being 

located approx. 5 metres west of the western kerb line of Napier Road N15.  
3. A new parallel crossing is proposed on Philip Lane N15 located outside No. 42 with the centre being 

located approx. 10 metres south east of the eastern kerb line of Arnold Road N15. 
4. A new Zebra Crossing allowing pedestrians to cross the cycleway element within the shared use area 

located approx. 7.4 metres west of the western kerb of Town Hall Approach Road N15. 
5. The existing Zebra Crossing on Town Hall Approach Road N15 is proposed to be converted to a 

Parallel Crossing with the centre being located approx. 13.23 metres south east of the southern kerb 
line of Philip Lane N15. 

The crossings would be supported with associated zig-zag markings, on which vehicles would be prohibited 
from stopping at all times, which would be placed on the carriageway either side of the crossing, extending 
up to approximately 15 to 25 metres from either side.  
 
The following footway locations are proposed to be converted to shared use footway/cycleway: 
1. Footway on south side of Philip Lane N15 from the western kerb line of Town Hall Approach Road 

N15, west for 19.7 metres and the west side of Town Hall Approach Road N15 from the southern kerb 
line of Philip Lane N15, south for 21.5 metres. 

2. Footway on south side of Philip Lane N15 from the eastern kerb line of Jansons Road N15, east for 35 
metres and the east side of Jansons Road N15 from the southern kerb line of Philip Lane N15, south 
for 7 metres. 

3. Footway on north side of Philip Lane N15 from the western kerb line of Napier Road N15, west for 11.9 
metres and the west side of Napier Road N15 from the northern kerb line of Philip Lane N15, north for 
7.6 metres. 

 
To introduce a raised speed table at the following location 

Location Type Height Width Plateau/length Front/Rear 
Slope gradient 

Arnold Road N15 – From 
the northern kerb line of 
Philip Lane N15, north for 
12.5 metres. 

Tapered 
edge raised 
speed table 

75mm Full width of 
carriageway 

9.5 1:20 

 
The existing raised speed table on Philip Lane N15 outside No.128 will be extended 5 metres west. 
 
The general effect of the Orders would be:- 
1. To extend the No Waiting at Any Time restrictions on Arnold Road N15 BOTH SIDES to cover a length 

of 12.5 metres from the northern kerb line of Philip Lane N15. 
2. To introduce: -  

i. No Loading at Any Time on 1) Arnold Road N15 BOTH SIDES to cover a length of 12.5 metres 
from the northern kerb line of Philip Lane N15. 2) Napier Road N15 WEST SIDE from its junction 
with northern kerb line of Philip Lane N15, north for 14 metres. 3) Napier Road N15 EAST SIDE 
from its junction with northern kerb line of Philip Lane N15, north for 10 metres. 4) Philip Lane N15 
BOTH SIDES between a point 14.6 metres west of the western kerb line of Jansons Road N15 and 

Page 13



Public Notice  

 
a point 61 metres east of the eastern kerb line of Town Hall Approach Road N15 (to be introduced 
only where existing No Waiting at Any Time restrictions are located) 

ii. No Waiting at Any Time/No Loading at Any Time on 1) Philip Lane N15 NORTH SIDE from the 
western property boundary of No.126, east for 17.9 metres. 2) Philip Lane N15 SOUTH SIDE from 
a point 2.4 metres west of the shared property boundary of No.73/No.75, west for 23.5 metres.3) 
Jansons Road N15 EAST SIDE from a point 7.7 metres south of its junction with Philip Lane N15, 
south for 5 metres. 

3. To remove: - Pay by Phone Mon-Sat 8am-6.30pm on Jansons Road N15 EAST SIDE from a point 7.7 
metres south of its junction with Philip Lane N15, south for 5 metres. 

 
Copies of the proposed Order and of the Council’s statement of reasons for making the Order and plans 
showing the locations and effects of the Order may be inspected during normal office working hours until the 
end of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the 
Order, at the reception desk, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, Wood Green, N22 7TR or can be viewed 
online at https://consultation.appyway.com/haringey 
 
Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order or make other representation should send grounds for 
their objection via the online portal https://consultation.appyway.com/haringey or alternatively email  
traffic.orders@haringey.gov.uk or write to Traffic Management Group, River Park House, 1st floor, 225, High 
Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ quoting refence 2021-T31, by 4 August 2021. 
 
Dated: 14 July 2021 
 
Ann Cunningham  
Head of Highways and Parking 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14

https://consultation.appyway.com/haringey
https://consultation.appyway.com/haringey
mailto:traffic.orders@haringey.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 Philip Lane CS1 - Cycling Improvement scheme, N15
	Philip Lane Phase2 - Public Consultation FINALv3 SS 02072021A
	Philip Lane Consultation area 2021
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Philip Lane CS1 Consultation plan vYGS4-A3
	Sheets and Views
	A4 NTS


	NOP - Site


